



Adjutant General: An Inventory of Its Military Service Record Cards

Copyright Notice:

This material may be protected by copyright law (U.S. Code, Title 17). Researchers are liable for any infringement. For more information, visit www.mnhs.org/copyright.

Name MAGEE - AUGUST JOHN

Service Number 141-19-21

~~Enlisted~~ at

Enrolled at NAVY RECRUITING STATION PHILADELPHIA, PA.

Age at Entrance 25 YRS. 2 MOS. Rate FIREMAN 2ND CLASS Date 4-20-17

Home Address -----

County CROW WING

Town DEERWOOD

State MINN.

~~U. S. N. - - -~~
U. S. N. R. F.

N

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

HEADQUARTERS 4TH NAVAL

DISTRICT PHILADELPHIA

PA.

USS KANSAS

4-20-17

6-30-17

6-30-17

11-11-18

FIREMAN 2ND CLASS

149

FIREMAN 1ST CLASS

230

ENGINEMAN 2ND CLASS

181

MACHINISTS MATE

2ND CLASS

10

Remarks:

Date ~~Discharge~~ 8-1-19Place Inactive Duty NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINN-
EAPOLIS MINN.

MACHINISTS MATE

Rating at Discharge 2ND CLASS

Name MAGEE - EARL HAROLD

Service Number 141-19-43

Enlisted

MINN.

Enrolled at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS Date 11-24-17

Age at Entrance 21 YRS 2 MOS. Rate FIREMAN 3RD CLASS

U. S. N.

Home Address 116B EAST 7TH ST.

Town ST PAUL

State MINN.

N

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

11-24-17

12-18-17

RECEIVING SHIP PHILA-
DELPHIA

12-18-17

12-31-17

FIREMAN 3RD CLASS

69

USS MISSOURI

12-31-17

2-22-18

FIREMAN 2ND CLASS

89

RECEIVING SHIP PHILA-
DELPHIA PA.

2-22-18

3-14-18

FIREMAN 1ST CLASS

92

USS MOCCASIN

3-14-18

11-11-18

ENGINEMAN 2ND CLASS

102

Remarks:

Date Discharge 9-27-19

ENGINEMAN 1ST

Place ~~Active Duty~~ RECEIVING SHIP NEW YORK N.Y.

Rating at Discharge

CLASS

Name MAGELSEN - JENS MENICK JR.

Service Number

141-22-95

Enlisted

at NAVY RECRUITING STATION SEATTLE WASH. 4-7-17

Age at Entrance

24 YRS. 1 MO

Rate

FIREMAN 3RD CLASS

U. S. N.

Home Address --

County

Town
State

PETERSON

MINN.
Served as

N

Served at

From

To

No. Days

RECEIVING SHIP PUGET

SOUND WASH.

4-7-17

4-17-17

FIREMAN 3RD CLASS

208

USS SARATOGA

4-17-17

11-1-17

FIREMAN 2ND CLASS

242

USS ROCHESTER

11-1-17

11-11-18

FIREMAN 1ST CLASS

133

Remarks:

Date Discharge 8-29-19

Place Discharge USS ROCHESTER NEWPORT R.I.

WATER TENDER

Rating at Discharge

Name **MAGIE - GILBERT FREDERICK**Service Number **141-25-91**~~XXXX~~ at **NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.**Enrolled **6-8-18**~~XXXX~~
U. S. N. R. F.Age at Entrance **28 YRS. 6 MOS.** Rate **SEAMAN 2 CLASS**Home Address **2018 EAST 2ND ST.**Town **DULUTH**State **MINN.**~~AN~~ Served at

County

From

To

Served as

No. Days

**NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.****6-18-18****11-11-18 SEAMAN 2 CLASS****156**

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXXXX~~ **12-15-18**

Place Inactive Duty

**NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.**Rating at Discharge **SEAMAN 2 CLASS**

Name MAGNUS - PHILLIP EDMUND

Service Number 141-24-85

~~XXXX~~ at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled Date 7-8-18

Age at Entrance 22 YRS. 11 MOS. Rate SEAMAN 2 CLASS

~~XXXX~~
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address R. NO. 4.

Town FOLEY
State MINN.

County --

N Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.
NAVAL HOSPITAL GREAT
LAKES ILL.

7-10-18

8-20-18

8-20-18

9-28-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

82

Remarks:

DIED

Date ~~XXXXXX~~ 9-28-18

Place ~~XXXXXXXXXX~~

NAVAL HOSPITAL GREAT LAKES ILL Rating at Discharge SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Name MAGNUSON - ALIDA J.

Service Number 415-12-16

~~Enrolled~~ at NAVY RECRUITING STATION ST. PAUL MINN.

Enrolled

Date 10-21-18

Age at Entrance 43 YRS.

Rate NURSE

~~U.S.N.~~
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 246 DAYTON ST.

Town ST. PAUL

State MINN.

N

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NO ACTIVE DUTY UNTIL
11-12-18

NURSE

21

Remarks:

Date Discharge ~~XX~~ DISENROLLED 12-26-18

NURSE

Place Inactive Duty ~~XX~~ NAVAL TRAINING STATION GREAT LAKES ILL. Rating at Discharge

Name MAGNUSON - ARTHUR EDWARD

Service Number

141-25-05

Enlisted ~~XXXX~~ at NAVY RECRUITING STATION OMAHA NEBR.

Date 12-14-17

Age at Entrance 24 YRS. 4 MOS.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.
~~XXXX~~ N. R. & X

Home Address 677 ORANGE ST.

Town ST. PAUL
State MINN.

County --

N Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.
RECEIVING SHIP WASHINGTON D.C.

12-14-17

9-27-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN
SEAMAN 2 CLASS
SEAMAN
GUNNERS MATE 3
CLASS49
150
123
10

9-27-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge 6-14-19

Place ~~XXXX~~ NAVY RECRUITING STATION
MINNEAPOLIS MINN.Rating at Discharge GUNNERS MATE 3
CLASS

Name ~~XXXX~~ MAGNUSON - EMIL RAYMOND

Service Number 141-24-91

~~XXXX~~

Enrolled at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Age at Entrance 21 YRS. 1 MO.

Rate LANDSMAN FOR MACHINIST MATE

Home Address 122 NORTH ST. HARRIET ST.

Town STILLWATER

County - -

State MINN.

XXXX, NX
U. S. N. R. F.

NN

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

DUNWOODY NAVAL TRAINING
SCHOOL MINNEAPOLIS MINN. 7-1-18

11-11-18

LANDSMAN FOR MACHINIST MATE

133

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXXXX~~ 8-15-19

Place Inactive Duty

USS GREAT NORTHERN

Rating at Discharge

MACHINIST MATE
2 CLASS

Name MAGNUSON - OSCAR E.W.

Service Number 141-25-39

~~XXXX~~ at NAVY RECRUITING STATION DULUTH MINN.

Enrolled

Date 3-23-17

XXXX.

Age at Entrance 25 YRS. 1 MO. Rate SEAMAN

U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 319 NORTH 51ST AVE.

Town W. DULUTH

State MINN.

County

Served as

N

Served at

From

To

No. Days

HEADQUARTERS DULUTH
MINN.

4-6-17

2-1-18

SEAMAN

301

USS KANSAS

2-1-18

11-11-18

CARPENTERS MATE 3
CLASS

273

CARPENTERS MATE 2
CLASS

10

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXX~~ 2-5-19

Place Inactive Duty

NAVAL TRAINING STATION GREAT
LAKES ILL.

Rating at Discharge

CARPENTERS MATE
2 CLASS

Name MAHER - FRANCIS EDWARD

Service Number 141-32-30

Enlisted at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

~~Enrolled~~

Date

7-26-18

Age at Entrance 19 YRS. 4 MOS.

Rate

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.

Home Address 124 EAST 4TH ST.

Town

DULUTH

~~U. S. N. R. F.~~

State

MINN.

N

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

7-26-18

11-11-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

108

Remarks:

Date Discharge 2-24-19 NAVAL TRAINING
Place ~~Inactive-Duty~~ STATION GREAT LAKES ILL.Rating at Discharge SEAMAN 2ND
CLASS

Name MAHER - GERALD JEREMIAH

Service Number 141-32-52

Enlisted

Enrolled at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS, MINN.

Age at Entrance 19 YRS. 2 MOS.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

Date 4-14-17

U. S. N.

Home Address --

County --

Town

APPLETON

State

MINN.

N

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

4-14-17

4-21-17

USS WISCONSIN

4-21-17

5-1-17

APPRENTICE SEAMAN 18

RECEIVING SHIP PHILA-
DELPHIA PA.

5-1-17

6-18-17

SEAMAN 2ND CLASS

517

USS VON STEUBEN

6-18-17

6-22-17

SEAMAN

41

NAVAL HOSPITAL PHILA-
DELPHIA.

6-22-17

9-7-17

USS VON STEUBEN

9-7-17

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge 10-13-19 NAVY RECRUITING STATION

Place ~~MINNEAPOLIS~~ MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Rating at Discharge SEAMAN

Name MAHER - JAMES EMMETT

Service Number

141-32-64

~~Enlisted~~

at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled

Age at Entrance 26 YRS.

Rate

HOSPITAL APPRENTICE 2ND CLASS

U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address

Town

STILLWATER

State

MINN.

N

Served at

County

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

5-21-18

11-11-18

HOSPITAL APPRENTICE
2ND CLASS

177

Remarks:

Date ~~Discharge~~ 11-4-19 NAVAL TRAINING STATION GREAT LAKES ILL.

Place Inactive Duty

Rating at Discharge HOSPITAL APPREN-
TICE 1ST CLASS

Name MAHER - WILLIAM EDWARD

Service Number 144-92-13

Enlisted

Enrolled at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Age at Entrance

23 YRS. 6 MOS.

Rate

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

Date 6-5-17

U. S. N.

U. S. N. - R. F.

Home Address ---

Town

APPLETON

State

MINN.

N

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

HOME AWAITING ORDERS

6-5-17

8-9-17

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

119

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

SEAMAN 2ND CLASS

215

GREAT LAKES ILL.

8-9-17

11-24-17

ELECTRICIAN 3RD

NAVAL RADIO SCHOOL

CLASS-RADIO

204

CAMBRIDGE MASS.

11-24-17

4-4-18

ELECTRICIAN

NAVAL HOSPITAL CHELSEA
MASS.

4-4-18

4-26-18

2ND CLASS - RADIO

17

NAVAL RADIO SCHOOL

4-26-18

5-3-18

CAMBRIDGE MASS.

RECEIVING BARRACKS STATE
PIER NEW LONDON CONN

5-3-18

7-8-18

RECEIVING SHIP PHILA-
DELPHIA PA.

7-8-18

11-11-18

Date Discharge

8-14-20

Place

Inactivation Date

RECEIVING SHIP PHILADELPHIA PA.

Rating at Discharge

ELECTRICIAN 1ST
CLASS - RADIO

Name MAHON - PETER JOSEPH

Service Number

141-38-74

Enrolled ~~at~~ at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. Date 7-10-18

Age at Entrance 27 YRS. 7 MOS. Rate SEAMAN 2ND CLASS

~~U. S. N.~~
U. S. N. & F.

Home Address --- Town NEW GERMANY

State MINN.

County --

N Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.
RECEIVING SHIP PUGET
SOUND WASH.

7-11-18

8-23-18

SEAMAN 2ND CLASS

124

8-23-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date ~~Discharge~~ 12-19-18 RECEIVING SHIP PUGET SOUND WASH. SEAMAN 2ND CLASS
Place Inactive Duty Rating at Discharge

Name MAHONEY - ESTHER

Service Number

141-34-07

~~Enlisted~~

at NAVY YARD WASHINGTON D.C.

Date

7-27-18

Enrolled

Age at Entrance 22 YRS. 3 MOS.

Rate

LANDSMAN FOR YEOMAN -F-

~~-U.S.N.~~

U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address

Town

LEROY

State

MINN.

County

MOORE

Served as

No. Days

N

Served at

From

To

USS TRITON NAVY DEPT.
PERSONNEL WASHINGTON
D.C.

7-29-18

11-11-18

LANDSMAN FOR
YEOMAN -F-

97

YEOMAN 3RD CLASS
-F-

10

Remarks:

Date

Discharge

7-26-20 NAVY YARD WASHINGTON D.C.

YEOMAN 3RD CLASS

Place

~~The at the Duty~~

Rating at Discharge

-F-

Name MAHONEY - JAMES KENNETH

Service Number 141-35-39

~~XXXX~~ NAVY RECRUITING STATION PORTLAND ORE.

Date 2-25-18

Enrolled

Age at Entrance 19 YRS. 11 MOS.

Rate SEAMAN 2 CLASS

~~XXXX~~
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address --

Town

GRACEVILLE

State

MINN.

N

Served at

County --

From

To

Served as

No. Days

RECEIVING SHIP PUGET
SOUND WASH.
NAVAL TRAINING CAMP
SEATTLE WASH.

2-25-18

4-5-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS
ELECTRICIAN 3
CLASS

32

227

4-5-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXXXX~~ 7-25-19

Place Inactive Duty

USS BROOKLYN

Rating at Discharge ELECTRICIAN 3
CLASS

Name MAHONEY - LEO EUGENE

Service Number 141-37-86

Enrolled ~~XXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION - MINNEAPOLIS-MINN.

Enrolled Date 6-1-18

Age at Entrance 21 YRS. 7 MOS. Rate SEAMAN 2 CLASS

~~XXX~~
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address --

Town

STEWART

State

MINNEAPOLIS

N

Served at

County --

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVY YARD-BREMERTON-
WASH.

6-1-18

9-23-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

163

NAVAL UNIT-SEATTLE-WASH 9-23-18 11-11-18

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXXX~~ 12-20-18

Place Inactive Duty NAVAL UNIT-SEATTLE-WASH.

Rating at Discharge

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Name MAHONEY - ROBERT CHARLES

Service Number 141-40-20

~~XXXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled

Date 3-26-18

Age at Entrance 34 YRS

Rate LANDSMAN MACHINISTS MATE AVIATION ~~XXXX~~ U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 1607 HENNEPIN AVE.

Town MINNEAPOLIS

N County --

State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

DUNWOODY NAVAL TRAINING
SCHOOL MINNEAPOLIS MINN. 3-26-18
RECEIVING SHIP AT N.Y. 6-14-18
USS PUEBLO 7-1-18

6-14-18
7-1-18
11-11-18

LANDSMAN MACHINISTS
MATE AVIATION
FIREMAN 3 CLASS

67
163

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXXXX~~ 2-14-19

Place Inactive Duty NAVAL TRAINING CAMP PELHAM BAY PARK N.Y. Discharge

FIREMAN 3 CLASS

Name MAHOWALD - ALOYS

Service Number 141-41-18

~~Enlisted~~

Enrolled at RECRUITING STATION ST. LOUIS MO.

Date 3-1-18

Age at Entrance 26 YRS. 2 MOS.

Rate HOSPITAL APPRENTICE 1ST CLASS

~~U.S.N.~~
U. S. N. R. F.Home Address ST. CLOUD INSTITUTE
County

Town ST. CLOUD

State MINN.

Served as

N

Served at

From

To

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

3-1-18

11-11-18

HOSPITAL APPRENTICE
1ST CLASS

255

Remarks:

Date ~~Discharge~~ 12-20-18 NAVAL TRAINING STATION GREAT LAKES ILL

Place Inactive Duty

Rating at Discharge

HOSPITAL APPREN-
TICE 1ST CLASS

Name MAHOWALD - EARL ANDREW

Service Number 141-41-20

~~Enlisted~~

Enrolled at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. Date 6-24-18

Age at Entrance 21 YRS. 8 MOS. Rate LANDSMAN FOR MACHINISTS MATE

~~U.S.N.~~
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address --

Town SHAKOPEE

County --

State MINN.

N

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

DUNWOODY NAVAL TRAINING
SCHOOLS MINNEAPOLIS MINN 6-27-1811-11-18 LANDSMAN FOR
MACHINISTS MATE

140

Remarks:

Date ~~Discharge~~ 2-20-19 DUNWOODY NAVAL TRAINING SCHOOLS

Place Inactive Duty MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Rating at Discharge

MACHINISTS MATE
2ND CLASS

Name MAHOWALD - LEO ANDREW

Service Number 141-41-22

Enlisted

~~XXXX~~

at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 7-5-18

Age at Entrance 22 YRS 8 MOS.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.

~~XXXXXXX~~

Home Address --

Town

MORTON

State

MINN.

N

County --

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

7-5-18

8-25-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

129

NAVY RIFLE RANGE CAMP

LOGAN ILL.

8-25-18

11-9-18

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

11-9-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge 9-29-19

FIREMAN 1 CLASS

Place

~~XXXXXXXX~~

RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

at Discharge

Name

Birth (date)

(place)

Enrolled at

Appointed from

Permanent Address

Present Rank

Rank or Rating on Enrollment

Record of Service

Appointments

(date)

(Rank - confirmed or provisional)

Inactive Duty

Resignation

Disenrollment

Discharge

(date)

(place)

Name MAN, Ralph Franklin
 Birth (date) 7 November 1947
 (place) Glasgow, Scotland
 Enrolled at
 Appointed from Minnesota
 Permanent Address 1307 Allison Ave.,
S. Minneapolis, Minn.

Appointments

(date) (Rank—confirmed or provisional)
2-24-16; 1st. (1st) (30) 1967.
11-3-16; 1st. (30) 1967.

Present Rank 1st. (30)
 Rank or Rating on Enrollment 1st. (30) (30)

Record of Service

1-1-16; 1st. (30) (30) 1967.
1-1-16; 1st. (30) (30) 1967.

1-1-16; 1st. (30) (30) 1967.
1-1-16; 1st. (30) (30) 1967.

Inactive Duty

Resignation

Disenrollment

Discharge

(date) (place)

Name MAINE - LEO FRANKLIN

Service Number 141-44-45

Enlisted

at
Enrolled

RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. to 8-6-17

Age at Entrance

23 YRS. 1 MO.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.

U. S. N. R. F. C.

Home Address

R.R. 7
County

Town

FARIBAULT

State

MINN.
Served as

N

Served at

From

To

No. Days

HOME AWAITING ORDERS
RECEIVING SHIP NORFOLK
NAVAL TRAINING STATION
NAVAL OPERATING BASE
NORFOLK VA.
USS HATTERAS
USS MEXICAN8-6-17
8-29-178-29-17
10-17-1710-17-17
12-24-17
12-28-1712-24-17
12-28-17
11-11-17APPRENTICE SEAMAN
SEAMAN 2ND CLASS
SEAMAN131
76
255

Remarks:

Date Discharge 8-28-19 NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Place Inactive Duty

Rating at Discharge SEAMAN

Name MAJERUS - BERNARD JOSEPH

Service Number 141-42-47

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. Date 6-2-17

Enrolled as APPRENTICE SEAMAN Rate

Age at Entrance 23 YRS. 2 MOS. Rate

Home Address

Town MORRIS

U. S. N.
~~U. S. N. R. F.~~

State MINN.

N

County

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

HOME AWAITING ORDERS
NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

6-2-17

8-9-17

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
NEWPORT R.I.

8-9-17

6-17-18

RECEIVING SHIP N.Y.
NAVAL BASE CARDIFF
WALES

6-17-18

9-5-18

9-5-18

10-12-18

10-12-18

11-11-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN
SEAMAN 2ND CLASS
CARPENTERS MATE
3RD CLASS

333

31

163

Remarks:

Date Discharge 4-15-19 RECEIVING SHIP NORFOLK VA.

CARPENTERS MATE

Place Inactive Duty

Rating at Discharge

3RD CLASS

Name MAJESKI - THOMAS

Service Number 141-42-51

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. Date 12-14-17

Age at Entrance 18 YRS. 11 MOS. Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 428 6TH AVE.

Town EAST DULUTH

State MINN.

N

County

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

12-14-17

5-15-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

49

NAVAL AIR STATION
PAUILLAC FRANCE

5-15-18

11-11-18

SEAMAN 2ND CLASS

283

Remarks:

Date Discharge

11-24-19 USS IMPERATOR HOBOKEN N.J.

Place

Rating at Discharge SEAMAN

Name MAKI - ELMER GEORGE

Service Number 141-46-69

Enlisted

Enrolled at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. Date 4-16-17

Age at Entrance 21 YRS. 3 MOS.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.
U. S. N. R. E.

Home Address

Town ELY MINN.

State MINN.

N

Served at

County

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

NAVAL STATION NEW

ORLEANS LA.

USS NEW YORK

USS LOUISIANA

4-16-17

4-24-17

6-5-17

6-11-17

4-24-17

6-5-17

6-11-17

11-11-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

FIREMAN 3RD CLASS

FIREMAN 2ND CLASS

ENGINEMAN 2ND CLASS

71

220

89

94

Remarks:

Date Discharge 9-25-19 USS PRAIRIE SAN DIEGO CALIF. ENGINEMAN 1ST CLASS

Place Inactive Duty

Rating at Discharge

Name MALASKE - NORMAN MARTIN

Service Number

141-45-23

Enrolled at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled

Date

3-22-18

Age at Entrance 21 YRS. 5 MOS.

Rate

SEAMAN 2ND CLASS

U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 1729 CAPITOL AVE.

Town

ST. PAUL

State

MINN.

N

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

WISSAHICKON BARRACKS

CAPE MAY N.J.

3-25-18

11-11-18

SEAMAN 2ND CLASS

193

PAINTER 3RD CLASS

41

Remarks:

Date ~~Discharge~~ 8-23- 6-2-19

Place Inactive Duty

NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINN-
EAPOLIS MINN.Rating at Discharge PAINTER 3RD
CLASS

Name MALBON - STEPHEN DANIEL

Service Number

141-43-10

Enlisted

Enrolled - at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. Date 12-20-17

Age at Entrance 20 YRS. 3 MOS.

Rate

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.

- U. S. N. 117 P

Home Address - - - -

Town

ROBBINSDALE

State

MINN.

County

N

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

HOME AWAITING ORDERS
NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

12-20-17

2-22-18

NAVY RIFLE RANGE

2-22-18

3-25-18

CAMP LOGAN ILL.

3-25-18

5-20-18

RECEIVING SHIP PHILA-
DELPHIA PA.

5-20-18

6-4-18

US NAVAL BASE 27
PLYMOUTH ENGLAND

6-4-18

9-17-18

US S.C. 143

9-17-18

11-8-18

NAVAL BASE 27 PLYMOUTH
ENGLAND

11-8-18

11-11-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN
SEAMAN 2ND CLASS

102

224

Remarks:

Date Discharge 9-18-19 RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. SEAMAN 2ND CLASS
Place ~~Inactive Duty~~ Rating at Discharge

Name **MALCHEREK - PETER** Service Number **141-43-18**
 Enlisted at **RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.**
 Enrolled Date **3-13-18**
 Age at Entrance **21 YRS. 9 MOS.** Rate **APPRENTICE SEAMAN**
 Home Address **---** Town **DILWORTH**
 County State **MINN.**

U.S.N. ---
 U. S. N. R. F.

N Served at From To Served as No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION	3-14-18	3-24-18		
GREAT LAKES ILL	3-24-18	7-1-18	APPRENTICE SEAMAN	80
RECEIVING SHIP NORFOLK			SEAMAN 2ND CLASS	90
HEADQUARTERS 3RD NAVAL	7-1-18	7-27-18	QUARTER MASTER	
DISTRICT N.Y.			3RD CLASS	73
RECEIVING BARRACKS	7-27-18	8-30-18		
NEW LONDON CONN.	8-30-18	11-11-18		
US SUB CHASER 300				

Remarks:

Date Discharge **6-5-19** RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. QUARTER MASTER
 Place ~~Inactive Duty~~ Rating at Discharge **3RD CLASS**

Name MALESZKA - FRANK MAX

Service Number 141-42-25

Enlisted ~~at~~

Enrolled at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. Date 4-23-18

Age at Entrance 25 YRS. 6 MOS.

Rate LANDSMAN FOR SHIPS COOK

U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 1015 EAST 3TH ST.

Town DULUTH

State MINN.

N Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

DUNWOODY NAVAL TRAINING
SCHOOLS MINNEAPOLIS MINN. 4-23-18

11-11-18

LANDSMAN FOR
SHIPS COOK
SHIPS COOK 3RD
CLASS
SHIPS COOK 2ND
CLASS

39

122

41

Remarks:

Date ~~4-23-18~~ 8-19-19 RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. SHIPS COOK 1ST
Place Inactive Duty Rating at Discharge CLASS

Name MALKY - FRANK

Service Number 141-45-67

Enlisted

Enrolled at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. Date 3-12-17

Age at Entrance 18 YRS. 2 MOS. Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.

~~U. S. N. - 141-45-67~~

Home Address 809 GERANIUM ST.

Town ST. PAUL

N

County

State

MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAV AL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKESILL.

4-6-17

4-14-17

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

9

USSTEXAS

4-14-17

6-10-17

SEAMAN 2ND CLASS

184

RECEIVING SHIP

SEAMAN

391

PHILADELPHIA PA.

6-10-17

7-7-17

ARMED DRAFT DETAIL

NAVY YARD-N.Y.

7-7-17

7-23-17

SS MAIA

7-23-17

11-3-17

ARMED DRAFT DETAIL

NAVY YARD-N.Y.

11-3-17

11-16-17

SS OCONEE

11-16-17

4-5-18

ARMED DRAFT DETAIL-

NAVY YARD-N.Y.

4-5-18

5-17-18

SS EL OCCIDENT

5-17-18

7-8-18

SEE OTHER SIDE

Date Discharge 3-4-19

Place Inactive XXXXX USS AMERICAN-BROOKLYN-N.Y.

Rating at Discharge

SEAMAN

SERVED AT

FROM

TO

ARMED DRAFT DETAIL
NAVY YARD-N.Y.
USS AMERICAN

7-8-18

9-27-18

9-17-18

11-11-18

Name MALLET- WILLIAM FRANKLIN

Service Number

141-46-92

~~XXXX~~

Enrolled at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 6-4-18

Age at Entrance 19 YRS. 11 MO

Rate SEAMAN 2 CDASS

~~XXXX~~
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 2119 WEST 2ND ST

Town DULUTH

N

County

State

MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING CAMP
SEATTLE WASH.

6-4-18

11-11-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

160

Remarks:

Date Disch~~XXXX~~ 8-1-19 RECRUITING STATION

Place Inactive Duty

MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Rating at Discharge SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Name MALLOY - JOHN PATRICK

Service Number 141-53-29

Enlisted

Enrolled

at RECRUITING STATION - MINNEAPOLIS-MINN.

Age at Entrance 25 YRS. 5 MOS.

Rate LANDSMAN MACHINISTS

MATE - AVIATION

U. S. N.
U. S. N. F.

Home Address

B

N

County --

Served at

From

To

Town BROWN VALLEY

State

MINN.

Served as

No. Days

NAVY AERONAUTIC STATION

PENSACOLA-FLA.

1-18-18

5-24-18

LANDSMAN MACHINISTS
MATE-AVIATION-

42

RECEIVING SHIP-

PHILADELPHIA-PA.

5-24-18

6-4-18

MACHINISTS MATE

2 CLASS -AVIATION

255

NAVAL AIR STATION

PAULLIAC-FRANCE

6-4-18

10-7-18

NAVAL AIR STATION

QUEENSTOWN-IRELAND

10-7-18

10-22-18

NAVAL AIR STATION

WEXFORD-IRELAND

10-22-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge

2-6-19

Place Inactive Duty

NAVAL TRAINING
CAMP-PELHAM BAY PARK-N.Y.

MACHINISTS MATE 2 CLASS

Rating at Discharge -AVIATION

Name MALLOY - ROBERT MICHAEL

Service Number 141-53-62

Enrolled at RECRUITING STATION - MINNEAPOLIS-MINN.

Date 5-13-18

Enrolled

Age at Entrance 19 YRS.

Rate LANDSMAN-ELECTRICIAN-RADIO

U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 558-NINTH ST.

Town RED WING
State MINNESOTA

N

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES-ILL.

5-14-18

6-22-18

LANDSMAN-ELECTRICIAN
-RADIO-

182

DUNWOODY NAVAL TRAINING
SCHOOL-MINNEAPOLIS-
MINN.

6-22-18

9-7-18

NAVAL HOSPITAL

CHELSEA-MASS.

9-7-18

10-23-18

NAVAL RADIO SCHOOL
CAMBRIDGE-MASS.

10-23-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date

~~Discharged~~

2-7-19

Place

Inactive Duty

NAVAL RADIO SCHOOL-CAMBRIDGE
MASS.

LANDSMAN-ELECTRICIAN

Rating at Discharge

-RADIO-

Name MALMBERG - JOHN EDWARD Service Number 141-53-36
 Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION - MINNEAPOLIS-MINN. Date 4-14-17
 Enlisted at ~~XX~~ U. S. N. ~~XXXX~~
 Age at Entrance 26 YRS. 10 MOS. Rate ELECTRICIAN 1 CLASS -GENERAL- U. S. ~~XXXX~~
 Home Address -- Town WINTHROP
 County -- State MINN.
 N Served at From To Served as No. Days

RECEIVING SHIP
NORFOLK-VA.

USS NEW HAMPSHIRE

4-14-17

4-21-17

4-21-17

11-11-18

ELECTRICIAN
 1 CLASS -GENERAL/
 CHIEF ELECTRICIAN
 -GENERAL-

97

479

Remarks:

Date ~~XX XX~~ APPOINTED OFFICER - 1-7-19
 Place ~~XXXX~~ USS NEW HAMPSHIRE

CHIEF ELECTRICIAN
 Rating at Discharge -GENERAL-

N328-BR

13 2 6 8

Name **Malmberg, John Edward**

Date of Birth **May 18, 1890**

Place of Birth **Winthrop, Minn.**

Appointed from **Minnesota**

Home Address **Winthrop, Minn.**

Date of Appointment **Dec. 20, 1918**

Rank on Appointment **Gunner Electrical (Temporary)**

Promotions

Gunner (Temporary) 12/20/18

Duty Assignments **Duty on New Hampshire,
12/20/18-2/25/19**

Final Disposition **Now in service**

Name MALMO - WALTER ERNEST

Service Number 141-53-40

Enrolled at RECRUITING STATION- DULUTH-MINN.

Enrolled

Date 4-3-17

Age at Entrance 28 YRS.

Rate YEOMAN 3 CLASS

XXX
U.S. N. R. F.

Home Address 713 EAST 3RD ST.

Town DULUTH

M County ST. LOUIS

State MINN.

N

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

HEADQUARTERS-4TH NAVAL
DISTRICT-PHILADELPHIA
PA.
USS MASSACHUSETTS6-6-17
6-16-176-16-17
11-11-18YEOMAN 3 CLASS
YEOMAN 2 CLASS61
523

Remarks:

Date Discharge

4-2-20

Place Inactive

USS ESSEX-DULUTH-MINN.

YEOMAN 2 CLASS

Rating at Discharge

Name MALMSTEDT - ARTHUR EUGENE

Service Number 141-53-98

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION - MINNEAPOLIS-MINN.

Age at Entrance 21 YRS. 4 MOS. Rate LANDSMAN-ELECTRICIAN-GENERAL

Home Address 1832 CAPITOL AVE.

Town ST. PAUL

State MINN.

N

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
NEWPORT-R.I.

6-21-18

11-11-18

LANDSMAN-ELECTRICIAN
-GENERAL

143

Remarks:

Date Discharge 2-28-19
Place Inactive DutyNAVAL TRAINING STATION LANDSMAN-ELECTRICIAN
GREAT LAKES-ILL. Rating at Discharge -GENERAL

Name MALONE - JAMES MICHAEL

Service Number 141-52-97

Enlisted

at SUBMARINE BASE-SAN PEDRO-CALIF.

Date 6-24-18

U. S. N.
U. S. XXXF.

Age at Entrance 22 YRS.

Rate FIREMAN 3 CLASS

Home Address

64 WEST 10TH ST.

Town ST. PAUL

N

County RAMSEY

State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

US SUB BASE-
SAN PEDRO-CALIF.

6-24-18

11-11-18

FIREMAN 3 CLASS
STOREKEEPER
3 CLASS

38

102

Remarks:

Date

Discharge

2-5-19

Place

In Duty

NAVAL TRAINING
STATION - GREAT LAKES-ILL.

STOREKEEPER-3 CLASS

Rating at Discharge

Name MALONE - THOMAS STEPHEN

Service Number 141-50-87

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION - MINNEAPOLIS-MINN.

Exempted ~~XXX~~ Date 4-12-17

Age at Entrance 26 YRS. 3 MOS. Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

Home Address 1855 EAST 25-1/2 ST.

Town MINNEAPOLIS

State MINN.

U. S. N.
U. S. ~~XXX~~

M N County

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES-ILL.

RECEIVING SHIP-

PUGETSOUND-CALIF.

USS GREAT NORTHERN

RECEIVING SHIP-NEW YORK

USS MADAWASKA

NAVAL HOSPITAL

NORFOLK-VA.

RECEIVING SHIP-

Remarks NORFOLK-VA.

USS MARS

4-12-17

4-18-17

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

99

479

4-18-17

1-10-18

1-10-18

2-11-18

2-11-18

2-28-18

2-28-18

5-17-18

5-17-18

7-3-18

7-3-18

8-2-18

8-2-18

11-11-18

NAVY

Date Discharge

9-16-19

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Place Inactive ~~XXX~~

RECRUITING STATION - MINNEAPOLIS

MINN.

Rating at Discharge

Name MALONEY - HARRY JOHN

Service Number 141-52-01

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION - MINNEAPOLIS-MINN.

Enrolled ~~XX~~ Date 12-4-17

Age at Entrance 24 YRS.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 814 CARROL AVE.

Town ST. PAUL

N County

State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVA' TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES-ILL.

12-4-17

11-11-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN
SEAMAN 2 CLASS
SEAMAN59
150
133

Remarks:

Date Discharge
Place Inactive Duty8-7-19 RECRUITING
STATION - MINNEAPOLIS-MINN.GUNNERS MATE 3 CLASS
Rating at Discharge -AVIATION-

Name MALONEY - JAMES ARTHUR

Service Number 127-32-35

Enlisted at ~~XXX~~ USS ARIZONA-NAVY YARD-NEW YORK-N.Y.

Date 11-6-16

Age at Entrance 33 YRS. 6 MOS.

Rate MACHINISTS MATE 1 CLASS

U. S. N.
U. ~~XXX~~ F.

Home Address 268 INGLEHART AVE.

Town ST PAUL

State MINN.

N

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

USS ARIZONA

4-6-17

5-18-17

CHIEF MACHINISTS

RECEIVING SHIP-
PHILADELPHIA-PA.

5-18-17

5-21-17

MATE

87

USS DIXON

5-21-17

7-2-17

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXX~~ APPOINTED OFFICER - 7-2-17
Place Inactive ~~XXXX~~ City USS DIXON-BERHAVEN-IRELAND

CHIEF MACHINISTS MATE

Rating at Discharge

Name **Maloney, James Arthur**

Date of Birth **Apr 14, 1883**

Place of Birth **St Paul, Minn.**

Appointed from **Minnesota**

Home Address **268 Iglehart Ave., St. Paul, Minn.**

Date of Appointment **July 2, 1917**

Rank on Appointment **Machinist (Temporary)**

Duty Assignments

**Duty on the Dixie,
7/2/17-to date**

Final Disposition

Now in service.

Promotions

Machinist(Temporary)	7/2/17
Machinist(Permanent)	10/9/17
Ensign(Temporary)	10/10/17
Lieutenant(jg)(Temporary)	7/1/18
Lieutenant(Temporary)	11/5/18

Name MALONEY - LLEWELLYN JOHN

Service Number 141-52-71

~~XXXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION - MINNEAPOLIS-MINN.

Enrolled

Age at Entrance 18 YRS 5 MOS.

Rate

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Date 6-3-18

U. ~~XX~~.
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address

N

County

Town

NORTH ST. PAUL

State

MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

RECEIVING SHIP-
PUGET SOUND-WASH.

6-3-18

11-11-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

161

Remarks:

Date

Dis ~~XX~~

10-16-19

BAKER 1 CLASS

Place

Inactive Duty

RECEIVING SHIP-PUGET SOUND-WASH.

Rating at Discharge

Name **MALONEY - ROBERT JOSEPH PHILIP** Service Number **141-56-47**
 Enlisted at **RECRUITING STATION - MINNEAPOLIS-MINN.** Date **4-16-17**
 Enlisted **XX**
 Age at Entrance **25 YRS. 3 MOS.** Rate **MUSICIAN 2 CLASS**
 Home Address **--** Town **HOPKINS** U. S. N.
N County **--** State **MINN.** U. S. N. R. F.
 Served at From To Served as No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION GREAT LAKES-ILL.	4-16-17	2-1-18	MUSICIAN 2 CLASS	574
RECEIVING SHIP- GREAT LAKES-ILL.	2-1-18	11-11-18		

Remarks:

Date Discharge **9-19-19** **MUSICIAN 1 CLASS**
 Place Inactive Duty **XXXX** **RECRUITING STATION - MINNEAPOLIS-MINN.** Rating at Discharge

Name MALONEY - VINCENT KALLEEN

Service Number

141-56-87

Enlisted

Enrolled

at RECRUITING STATION - MINNEAPOLIS-MINN.

5-20-18

Age at Entrance

21 YRS. 1 MOS.

Rate

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

U. S. N. R. F.

U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address

56 FIRST AVE. N.E.

Town

ST. PAUL

State

MINN.

N

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES-ILL.
NAVAL OPERATING BASE
NORFOLK-VA.
USS ARKANSAS

5-22-18

6-14-18

6-14-18

6-24-18

6-24-18

11-11-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

175

Remarks:

Date

~~XXXX~~

5-26-19

NAVY

Place

Inactive Duty

RECRUITING STATION - MINNEAPOLIS
MINN.SEAMAN 2 CLASS
Rating at Discharge

Name MALTBY - WADE EVERETT

Service Number

141-55-21

Enlisted

at

RECRUITING STATION - MINNEAPOLIS-MINN.

XXXX

Date

9-1-17

Age at Entrance

31 YRS. 10 MOS. Rate

MACHINISTS MATE 2 CLASS

U. S. N.

U. S. XXXX

Home Address

Town

RICH VALLEY

State

MINN.

N

County

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

RECEIVING SHIP-
NORFOLK-VA.
SUBMARINE BASE-
NEW LONDON-CONN.
USS K-3
SUBMARINE BASE-
NEW LONDON-CONN.

9-1-17

10-20-17

MACHINISTS MATE
2 CLASS

71

10-20-17

1-14-18

1-14-18

8-10-18

8-10-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date

Discharge

2-19-19

NAVAL

Place

XXXXXX

HOSPITAL-CHelsea-MASS.

MACHINISTS MATE

Rating at Discharge

2 CLASS

Name MAMMEN - ADOLPH FRED.

Service Number - 141-55-22

Enlisted

at

RECRUITING STATION- MINNEAPOLIS-MINN.

Excluded

Date 4-21-17

Age at Entrance

17 YRS. 1 MO.

Rate

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.

U. S. N. R.F. XXXX

Home Address

--

Town

CLARA CITY

N

County

--

State

MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES-ILL.

4-21-17

4-26-17

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

41

USS SOUTHERY

4-26-17

5-30-17

FIREMAN 3 CLASS

56

RECEIVING SHIP-

NORFOLK-VA.

5-30-17

6-1-17

FIREMAN 2 CLASS

444

USS DELAWARE

6-1-17

7-7-17

SHIPS COOK

4 CLASS

28

USS WISCONSIN

7-7-17

7-27-17

RECEIVING SHIP-NEW YORK

7-27-17

8-15-17

USS HURON

8-15-17

12-1-17

NAVAL HOSPITAL-

Remarks: NEW YORK-N.Y.

12-1-17

12-12-17

-OVER-

Date

Discharge

8-11-19

NAVY RECRUITING

Place

Inactivity

STATION-

MINNEAPOLIS-MINN.

SHIPS COOK

Rating at Discharge

3 CLASS

XX

XX7

RECEIVING SHIP-NEW YORK 12-12-17

8-19-18

USS MONTCLAIR 8-19-18

9-5-18

RECEIVING SHIP-NEW YORK 9-5-18

11-11-18

XXXX

Name MANAHAN - PAUL EDWARD

Service Number 141-55-62

~~XXXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION - MINNEAPOLIS-MINN.

Enrolled Date 6-12-18

Age at Entrance 22 YRS. 4 MOS. Rate LANDSMAN-ELECTRICIAN -RADIO

U.S.N.
U.S.N.R.F.

Home Address ROUTE 3

Town EYOTA
State MINN.

N County

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

DUNWOODY NAVAL TRAINING
SCHOOL-MINNEAPOLIS-

MINN.

NAVAL RADIO SCHOOL

CAMBRIDGE-MASS.

NAVAL HOSPITAL

CHELSEA-MASS.

NAVAL RADIO SCHOOL

CAMBRIDGE-MASS.

6-12-18

8-29-18

8-29-18

9-7-18

9-7-18

9-10-18

9-10-18

11-11-18

LANDSMAN-ELECTRICIAN
-RADIO-

152

Remarks: INACTIVE DUTY 12-26-18 AT NAVAL RADIO SCHOOL CAMBRIDGE MASS.

Date Discharge 2-11-20

9TH 10TH 11TH NAVAL

LANDSMAN-ELECTRICIAN

Place In ~~XXXXXX~~ DISTRICT-GREAT LAKES-ILL.

Rating at Discharge -RADIO

Name MANASKI - GEORGE

Service Number 141-60-31

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION - MINNEAPOLIS-MINN.

Enlistment Date 12-4-18

Age at Entrance 27 YRS. 11 MOS. Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.
XXX R. F.Home Address 511 EAST 10TH ST.
CountyTown DULUTH
State MINN.
Served as

N

Served at

From

To

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES-ILL.
NAVAL OPERATING BASE-
NORFOLK-VA.
USS NEW HAMPSHIRE

4-12-18

5-16-18

5-16-18

5-24-18

5-24-18

11-11-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN
SEAMAN 2 CLASS

80

133

Remarks:

Date Discharge 8-12-19
Place Inactive STATION - MINNEAPOLIS-MINN.SEAMAN 2 CLASS
Rating at Discharge

Name MANCHESTER - EDWIN VALDER Service Number 146-36-97

Enlisted at NAVAL HOSPITAL-PARIS ISLAND-S.C.

~~XXX~~ Date 6-25-18

Age at Entrance 17 YRS. 4 MOS. Rate HOSPITAL APPRENTICE 2 CLASS

Home Address -- Town AUSTIN

N County -- State MINN.

U. S. N.
U. S. R. F.
~~XXXX~~

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL HOSPITAL
PARIS ISLAND-S.C.

6-25-18

7-29-18

HOSPITAL APPRENTICE
2 CLASS

34

Remarks:

Date Discharge

Place Inactive ~~XXX~~

7-29-18

NAVAL HOSPITAL-PARIS ISLAND-S.C.

HOSPITAL APPRENTICE

Rating at Discharge

2 CLASS

Name MANDEEN - ANDERS HILDING BERNARD

Service Number 141-57-02

Enrolled at RECRUITING STATION - MINNEAPOLIS-MINN.

Date 3-21-18

Age at Entrance 18 YRS.

Rate LANDSMAN-ELECTRICIAN-RADIO

XXXX
U.S.N.R.F.

Home Address 1658 SHERIDAN AVE.

Town NORTH MINNEAPOLIS

County

State MINN.

N Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
NEWPORT-R.I.

3-21-18

5-28-18

LANDSMAN-ELECTRICIAN
-RADIO-

235

DISTRICT COMMUNICATION

SUPERINTENDANT-

NEWPORT-R.I.

5-28-18

8-15-18

NAVAL RADIO SCHOOL

CAMBRIDGE-MASS.

8-15-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge XXXX 2-26-20

Place Inactive Duty USS KALK

QUARTERMASTER 3 CLASS
Rating at Discharge

Name

MANDEVILLE - GARRETT THOMPSON

Service Number

116-27-54

Enrolled

at

RECRUITING STATION - MINNEAPOLIS-MINN.

Enrolled

Date

11-19-17

Age at Entrance

21 YRS. 5 MOS.

Rate

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address

2115 LYNDAL AVE.

Town

SOUTH MINNEAPOLIS

State

MINN.

N

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

DUNWOODY NAVAL TRAINING
SCHOOLS-MINNEAPOLIS
MINN.

11-19-17

4-10-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS
CHIEF QUARTERMASTER

163

103

NAVAL AVIATION DETACH-
MENT-MASSACHUSETT SINSTITUTE OF TECHNOLOGY
CAMBRIDGE-MASS.

4-10-18

4-27-18

NAVAL AIR STATION
MIAMI-FLA.

4-27-18

7-8-18

NAVAL AIR STATION
PENSACOLA - FLA.

7-8-18

8-12-18

Remarks:

KILLED IN SEAPLANE ACCIDENT

Date

DIED

8-12-18

Place

NAVAL AIR STATION-PENSACOLA-FLA.

Rating at Discharge

CHIEF QUARTERMASTER

Name **MANDEVILLE - GRAHAM DE WITT**Service Number **141-57-98**Enlisted ~~XX~~

Enrolled

at **NAVY RECRUITING STATION - MINNEAPOLIS-MINN.**

Age at Entrance

18 YRS.

Rate

LANDSMAN-ELECTRICIAN - RADIOU. ~~XX~~

U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address

2115 LYNDAL E AVE.

Town

SOUTH MINNEAPOLIS

State

MINN.**N**

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

**NAVAL TRAINING SCHOOL
MINNEAPOLIS-MINN.****8-26-18****11-7-18****LANDSMAN-ELECTRICIAN****-RADIO-****93****NAVAL RADIO SCHOOL
CAMBRIDGE-MASS.****11-7-18****11-11-18**

Remarks:

Date

~~XX~~ **George****12-15-18****NAVAL TRAINING**

Place

Inactive Duty

STATION - GREAT LAKES-ILL.**LANDSMAN-ELECTRICIAN**

Rating at Discharge

-RADIO-

Name MANLEY - EDWARD EUGENE

Service Number 141-07-14

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enlisted ~~XXX~~

Date 12-4-17

Age at Entrance 22 YRS 8 MO

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.

Home Address 711 SECOND AVE S. E.

Town MINNEAPOLIS

~~XXXXXXXX~~

N

County

State

MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

12-4-17

1-16-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

209

RECEIVING SHIP AT
NEW YORK N.Y.

1-16-18

5-27-18

LANDSMAN ELECTRICIAN
GENERAL

120

NAVAL OPERATING BASE
NORFOLK VA.

5-27-18

7-1-18

ELECTRICIAN 2 CLASS
GENERAL

13

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
HAMPTON ROADS VA.

7-1-18

11-2-18

SUBMARINE SCHOOL
NEW LONDON CONN.

11-2-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge 8-16-19

Place Inactive ~~XXXXX~~RECRUITING STATION
MINNEAPOLIS MINN.ELECTRICIAN 2 CLASS
Rating at Discharge GENERAL

Name MANLEY - THOMAS EDWARD

Service Number 141-07-84

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled ~~XXX~~ Date 8-8-18

Age at Entrance 19 YRS 4 MO

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.

U. S. ~~XXXX~~

Home Address 311 SECOND ST

Town VIRGINIA

State MINN.

N

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL

8-8-18

11-11-18 APPRENTICE SEAMAN

95

Remarks:

Date Discharge 1-27-19 NAVAL TRAINING STATION

Place ~~MINN~~

GREAT LAKES ILL.

Rating at Discharge SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Name MANN - CLARENCE -

Service Number 141-05-57

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

En~~XXX~~

Date 4-17-18

Age at Entrance 19 YRS - 5 MO

Rate HOSPITAL APPRENTICE 2 CLASS

U. S. N.
U. ~~2~~ ~~XX~~ F.

Home Address 911 CARROLL ST

Town ST. PAUL

N

County

State

MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served at

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

4-17-18

9-19-18

HOSPITAL APPRENTICE

2 CLASS

124

NAVAL HOSPITAL

GREAT LAKES ILL

9-19-18

11-11-18

HOSPITAL APPRENTICE

1 CLASS

84

• Remarks:

Date Discharge 10-1-19 RECRUITING STATION

Place Inactive ~~XXX~~

MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

PHARMACISTS MATE

Rating at Discharge 3 CLASS

Name MANN - EUGENE ALDEN

Service Number 141-05-83

Enrolled ~~XXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION PHILADELPHIA PA.

Date 4-21-17

Age at Entrance 20 YRS 5 MO

Rate QUARTERMASTER 2 CLASS

~~XXXX~~
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 1408 EAST 2ND ST

Town DULUTH

N

County

ST. LOUIS

State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

HEADQUARTERS-4TH NAVAL
DISTRICT PHILADELPHIA PA. 4-21-17
USS IOWA 6-16-17

6-16-17

11-11-18

QUARTERMASTER
2 CLASS
QUARTERMASTER
1 CLASS

367

208

Remarks: IN ACTIVE DUTY 2-2-19

Date Discharge 4-20-20 USS ESSEX

Place Inactive ~~XXX~~ DULUTH MINN.

QUARTERMASTER

Rating at Discharge 1 CLASS

Name MANN - IRA BENJAMIN

Service Number 141-06-64

Enlisted ~~XXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled

Date 5-17-18

Age at Entrance 21 YRS 3 MO

Rate SEAMAN 2 CLASS

~~XXXX~~
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address ---

Town

ANNANDALE

N

County ---

State

MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRA

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

RECEIVING SHIP AT

NEW YORK N.Y.

USS AGAMEMNON

5-21-18

7-1-18

7-1-18

7-8-18

7-8-18

11-11-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

178

Remarks:

Date Discharge ~~XXXX~~ 6-20-19

Place Inactive Duty

RECEIVING SHIP AT
MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Rating at Discharge SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Name ~~MAN~~MANNERS - ROBERT DAVIDSON

Service Number 141-08-42

En~~ROLL~~ at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 5-15-18

Enrolled

Age at Entrance 23 YRS 1 MO

Rate MACHINISTS MATE 2 CLASS

~~U.S.N.R.F.~~
U.S.N.R.F.

Home Address 804 HAGUE AVE

Town ST. PAUL

N

County

State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

DUNWOODY TRAINING SCHOOL

MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

5-15-18

9-6-18

MACHINISTS MATE
2 CL ASS

180

NAVAL TRAINING CAMP

PELHAM BAY PARK N.Y.

9 6-18

10-9-18

USS GRANITE STATE

10-9-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Dis~~MISS~~

12-10-18 NAVAL TRAINING CAMP

Place Inactive Duty

PELHAM BAY PARK N.Y.

MACHINISTS MATE
Rating at Discharge 1 CLASS

Name MANNING - ALBERT JAMES

Service Number 141-08-60

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled ~~XXX~~ Date 12-7-17

Age at Entrance 22 YRS 6 MO Rate FIREMAN 3 CLASS

U. S. N.
U. S. N. P. F.
~~XXXXXX~~

Home Address 808 15TH AVE

Town NORTH MINNEAPOLIS

N

County -

State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

12-7-17

5-15-18

FIREMAN 3 CLASS

206

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

NORFOLK VA.

5-15-18

5-17-18

FIREMAN 2 CLASS

62

USS OHIO

5-17-18

10-31-18

FIREMAN 1 CLASS

71

RECEIVING SHIPAT

BOSTON MASS.

10-31-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Disch ~~XXX~~

Place Inactive Duty

Rating at Discharge

Name MANNING - JOHN PATRICK

Service Number 141-17-46

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

En~~XXX~~

Date 6-1-17

Age at Entrance 19 YRS

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.
~~XXXXXX~~

Home Address

R 7 County

Town LITCHFIELD

State

MINN.

N

Served at

From

To

Served at

No. Days

HOME-AWAITING ORDERS
NAVAL TRAINING STATION

6-1-17

8-9-17

APPRENTICE SEA MAN

92

GREAT LAKES ILL.
NAVAL TRAINING CAMP

8-9-17

12-27-17

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

212

CHARLESTON S. C.
NAVAL HOSPITAL
CHARLESTON S. C.

12-27-17

1-15-18

1-15-18

2-15-18

NAVAL TRAINING CAM P
CHARLESTON S. C.

2-15-18

2-21-18

NAVAL AIR STATION

MIAMI FLA.

2-21-18

11-11-18

SEAMAN

224

Date Discharge 7-1-19

Place Inactive Duty
~~XXXXX~~RECRUITING STATION
MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Rating at Discharge SEAMAN

Name MANNING - WALTER MC KINLEY

Service Number 126-28-44

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled ~~XXX~~ Date 7-30-17

Age at Entrance 22 YRS

Rate FIREMAN 3 CLASS

U. S. N.
~~U.S.N.~~

Home Address ---

Town CHATFIELD

State MINN.

N

County

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

HOME -AWAITING ORDERS

7-30-17

8-9-17

FIREMAN 3 CLASS

292

RECEIVING SHIP AT

NORFOLK VA.

8-9-17

9-4-17

NAVAL TRAINING CAMP

CHARLESTON S. C.

9-4-17

~~10-17-17~~

USS OHIO

10-17-17

11-9-17

RECEIVING SHIP AT

PHILADELPHIA PA.

11-9-17

11-21-17

USS ILLINOIS

11-21-17

12-18-17

NAVAL HOSPITAL

NORFOLK VA.

12-18-17

5-18-18

Remarks:

DISCHARGED

Date ~~XXXXXX~~ 5-18-18

NAVAL HOSPITAL

Place ~~XXXXXXXX~~

NORFOLK VA.

Rating at Discharge FIREMAN 3 CLASS

Name MANNION - GEORGE LEO

Service Number 141-21-50

Enlisted

CXX at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled

Date

7-12-18

Age at Entrance 19 YRS 8 MO

Rate LANDSMAN ELECTRICIAN - RADIO-

XXXX
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address

Town

MARSHALL

N

County

STEARNS

State

MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

DUNWOODY TRAINING SCHOOL

MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

7-29-18

10-10-18

LANDSMAN ELECTRICIAN

-RADIO

122

NAVAL RADIO SCHOOL

CAM BRIDGE MASS.

10-10-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date

XXXX

2-19-19 NAVAL RADIO SCHOOL

Place

Inactive Duty

CAMBRIDGE MASS.

Rating at Discharge

LANDSMAN ELECTRICIAN

RADIO

N

Name MANSKE - REINHARDT CHARLES

Service Number 141-26-88

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

~~XXXXX~~

Date 4-26-18

Age at Entrance 18 YRS 3 MO

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.
~~U. S. N. R. F.~~
~~XXXXXX~~

Home Address R 3

Town ANNANDALE

N

County

State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.
RECEIVING SHIP AT
PHILADELPHIA PA
NAVAL AIR STATION
PAUILLAC FRANCE

4-26-18

5-31-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

199

5-31-18

6-13-18

6-13-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge 2-12-19 NAVAL TRAINING CAMP

Place ~~INDIAN KOLLY~~

PELHAM BAY PARK N.Y.

Rating at Discharge APPRENTICE SEAMAN

HLG-37

Name MANSON, Ches. E.

Birth (date) 3 February 1877

(place) St. Paul, Minn.

Enrolled at

Appointed from Minnesota

Permanent Address (Mother)

Marie Anderson,

22 Nourse St.,

St. Paul, Minn.

Appointments

(date)

(Rank—confirmed or provisional)

6-9-17: Lt. (E)

Prov.

Present Rank Lt. (E)

Rank or Rating on Enrollment Lt. (E)

Record of Service

8-9-17: On duty on board the AJAX

Inactive Duty 11-28-18; Naval Hospital,
Resignation Mare Island, Calif.

Disenrollment

Discharge

(date)

(place)

Name MANTEUFEL- HENRY HERBERT
Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.
XXXXX

Service Number 141-24-10

Age at Entrance 19 YRS 3 MOS. Rate

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.

XXXXXXX

Home Address 566 ORLEANS STREET

Town ST PAUL

County -----

State

N

Served at

From

To

MINN.

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

5-1-17

9-7-17

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

426

RECEIVING SHIP PHILA-

9-7-17

10-13-17

SEAMAN

92

DELPHIA PA.

NAVAL AIR STATION

10-13-17

7-6-18

MACHINISTS MATE

41

DUNKIRK FRANCE

HEADQUARTERS NORTHERN

7-6-18

11-11-18

2ND CLASS

BOMBING GROUP FRANCE

Remarks:

Date Discharge 2-19-19

Place XXXXXX RECEIVING SHIP NORFOLK VA.

MACHINISTS MATE 2 CLASS

Rating at Discharge

Name MANTOR - MAURICE HAYDEN

Service Number 141-28-93

~~XXXX~~ at USS NEW ORLEANS AT NAVY YARD PUGET SOUND WASH.

Enrolled Date 10-4-16

Age at Entrance 29 YRS 6 MO Rate HOSPITAL STEWARD

Home Address

Town BRAINERD

State MINN.

XXXX
XXXXXX
F.N.R.

N

County

Served at

From

To

Served as

CLASS
No. Days

NAVY RECRUITING STATION

SAN FRANCISCO CAL

4-6-17

4-9-17

HOSPITAL STEWARD

116

RECEIVING SHIP AT

SAN FRANCISCO CAL

4-9-17

4-25-17

PHARMACISTS MATE

1 CLASS

1

RECEIVING SHIP AT

NORFOLK VA.

4-25-17

5-11-17

CHIEF PHARMACISTS

MATE

466

RECEIVING SHIP AT

PHILADELPHIA PA.

5-11-17

5-14-17

USS WILKES

5-14-17

7-13-17

DISCHARGED 7-31-17

USS WILKES

QUEENSTOWN IRELAND

-SEE OTHER SIDE-

Date Discharge 4-1-20 NAVY YARD

Place Ina ~~XXXXXX~~ NEW YORK N.Y.

CHIEF PHARMACISTS

Rating at Discharge MATE

ENLISTED 8-1-17 ON
USS WILKES AT
QUEENSTOWN IRELAND

USS WILKES

8-1-17

1-29-18

USS NICHOLSON

1-29-18

7-26-18

US NAVAL BASE 20

ROCHEFORT FRANCE

7-26-18

9-30-18

NAVAL BASE 14

BORDEAUX FRANCE

9-30-18

11-11-18

Name MANTYRANTA - SAMUEL VICTOR

Service Number 146-35-99

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

XXXX

Date 6-28-17

Age at Entrance 20 YRS 9 MO

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.
XXXXXX

Home Address --

Town MERGAT

N

County

State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

NEWPORT R. I.

6-23-17

8-14-17

RECEIVING SHIP AT

NEW YORK N.Y.

8-14-17

11-17-17

USS TACOMA

11-17-17

1-16-18

NAVAL HOSPITAL

CHELSEA MASS.

1-16-18

1-26-18

RECEIVING SHIP AT

NEW YORK N.Y.

1-26-18

5-8-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN
SEAMAN 2 CLASS47
267

Remarks:

Date Discharge 5-8-18 RECEIVING SHIP AT

Place Inactive Duty XXXX

NEW YORK N.Y.

Rating at Discharge SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Name MAPES - EMRY

Service Number 141-28-50

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

~~XXXX~~

Date 3-22-18

Age at Entrance 20 YRS 10 MO

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.
U. ~~XXXXXX~~

Home Address

Town TAMARACK

N

County

State

MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GRE AT LAKES ILL.

3-22-18

5-6-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

71

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

NORFOLK VA.

5-6-18

5-24-18

FIREMAN 3 CLASS

92

USS LOUISIANA

5-24-18

11-11-18

FIREMAN 2 CLASS

71

Remarks:

Date Discharge 2-15-19 USS LOUISIANA

Place Inactive ~~XXXX~~

OLD POINT VA.

Rating at Discharge FIREMAN 2 CLASS

W16-023

Name MARBLE, Ralph Norris Jr.
Birth (date) 7 Mar 1879
(place) Alcona Co. Mich.
Enrolled at 2-26-17
Appointed from Minnesota
Permanent Address 2132 East 4th Street,
Duluth, Minn.

Present Rank Lt. Comdr.
Rank or Rating on Enrollment Lt.

Record of Service (over)
4-21-17; To duty in connection with
fitting out "Prinz Eitel
Friedrich" and for duty
on board when commissioned.
6-9-17; "Prinz Eitel Friedrich"
Inactive Duty 12-3-18 Sur. of Navigation,
Resignation (Washington, D. C.)
Disenrollment
Discharge

Appointments

(date)	(Rank—confirmed or provisional)
5-19-94	Appointed a Naval Cadet, Minn.
4-4-1900	Ensign U.S.N.
4-4-1903	Lt. (jg) U.S.N.
9-15-1903	Resigned U.S.N.
2-21-17	Lt. (jg) Conf U.S.N.R.F.
8-7-17	Lt. Prov U.S.N.R.F.
9-21-18	Lt. Comdr. Prov U.S.N.R.F.
3-7-18	Lt. Conf U.S.N.R.F.

(date) (place)

renamed "De Kalb"

9-18-18; Det. "De Kalb" to duty Bureau of Navigation, Wash. D. C.

Name MARCHAL - ERNEST JOSEPH

Service Number 141-35-94

Enlisted ~~XXXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 8-5-18

Age at Entrance 18 YRS 8 MO

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.
~~XXXXXXX~~

Home Address 726 EAST 4TH ST

Town ST. PAUL

N County

State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION N
GREAT LAKES ILL.
NAVAL TRAINING STATION
HAMPTON ROADS VA.

8-5-18

10-23-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN
FIREMAN 3 CLASS

52
46

10-23-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge 7-31-19 NAVAL TRAINING STATION
Place Inactive ~~XXXX~~ MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Rating at Discharge FIREMAN 3 CLASS

Name MARCHILDON- FRANCIS ARTHUR

Service Number 141-33-23

Enlisted

Early ~~XXX~~ RECRUITING STATION- MINNEAPOLIS MINN. Date 3-15-17

Age at Entrance 16 YRS 7 MOS

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.
XXXXXX

Home Address 517 RAMSEY ST.

Town EAST GRAND FORKS

State MINN.

B

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

4-6-17

4-13-17

USS FLORIDA

4-13-17

8-16-17

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

584

RECEIVING SHIP

PHILADELPHIA PA.

8-16-17

12-6-17

SS MUNDAL

12-6-17

2-8-18

RECEIVING SHIP

PHILADELPHIA PA.

2-8-18

2-9-18

NAVAL DETENTION TRAINING
CAMP-DEER ISLAND MASS

2-9-18

10-19-18

Remarks:

-OVER

Date Discharge 8-18-19

Place

XXXXXX- NAVY RECRUITING STATION

4-5496

Rating at Discharge

SEAMAN

MINNEAPOLIS MINN

RECEIVING SHIP
BOSTON MASS.
USS TALLAPOOSA

10-19-18
11-1-18
11-1-18

11-1-18
11-11-18

Home Address
Age at Entrance
Enrolled
at
Enlisted
Name

No. Days

is derived

LOT

Figure 9

is devoted

1. *Journal of the American Medical Association*, 1997; 278: 1039-1044.

Date	Discharge
Place	Inactive Only

Rating of Discharge

2004-2005

Name MARCHILDON - LEO EDWARD

Service Number 141-33-24

Enlisted NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 12-4-16

Age at Entrance 18 YRS. 3 MOS.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.
XXXXXX

Home Address 517 RAMSEY ST.

Town EAST GRAND FORKS

State MINN.

N

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

4-6-17

7-31-17

SEAMAN 2 CLASS
CARPENTERS MATE

274

DUNWOODY NAVAL TRAINING
SCHOOLS MINNEAPOLIS
MINN.

7-31-17

1-7-18

3 CLASS
CARPENTERS MATE
2 CLASS AVIATION

269

41

RECEIVING SHIP PHILA-
DELPHIA PA.

1-7-18

1-20-18

NAVAL AIR STATION
PAUILLAC FRANCE

1-20-18

3-6-18

NAVAL AIR STATION

Remarks

ST. TROJAN FRANCE

3-6-18

11-11-18

Date Discharge 12-3-20

Place NAVAL AIR STATION ROCKAWAY BEACH
LONG ISLAND N.Y.Rating at Discharge CARPENTERS MATE
1 CLASS AVIATION

Name MARCHILDON - LEWIS HAROLD

Service Number 141-33-25

~~XXXX~~

at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled

Date

4-12-18

~~XXXX~~ M.

Age at Entrance

21 YRS. 1 MO •Rate

LANDSMAN FOR CARPENTERS MATE AVIATION S. N. R. F.

Home Address

Town

RED FALLS

State

MINN.

N

County

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

DUNWOODY NAVAL SHOOLS
MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

4-12-18

6-3-18

LANDSMAN FOR CARPEN-
TERS MATE AVIATION

50

RECEIVING SHIP PHILA-
DELPHIA PA.

6-3-18

6-29-18

CARPENTERS MATE 3
CLASS AVIATION

163

NAVAL AIR STATION
PAUILLAC FRANCE

6-29-18

9-16-18

HEADQUARTERS NORTHERN
BOMBING GROUP FRANCE

9-16-18

11-7-18

NAVAL AIR STATION
ANTINGUES FRANCE

11-7-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date

~~XXXXXX~~ 3-24-19

Place

Inactive Duty NAVAL OPERATING BASE HAMPTON ROADS

Rating at Discharge

VA.

CARPENTERS MATE
3-CLASS AVIATION

Name **MARCUS - WARNER**

Service Number

141-50-42~~XXXX~~Enrolled at **NAVY RECRUITING STATION BUFFALO N.Y.**Date **7-25-18**Age at Entrance **21 YRS. 7 MOS.**Rate **APPRENTICE SEAMAN**~~XXXX~~
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address - -

Town **WABASHA****N**

County - -

State **MINN.**

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

**NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.
RECEIVING SHIP PHILA-
DELPHIA PA.
NAVAL TRAINING CAMP
PELHAM BAY PARK N.Y.**

7-30-18**10-26-18****10-26-18****11-9-18****11-9-18****11-11-18**

**APPRENTICE SEAMAN
SEAMAN 2 CLASS**

**99
10**

Remarks:

Date ~~DisXXXX~~ **2-4-19**Place Inactive Duty **NAVAL TRAINING CAMP PELHAM BAY PARK****N.Y.**Rating at Discharge **SEAMAN 2 CLASS**

Name MAREK - JAY

Service Number

141/34-34

~~XXXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled

Date 5/24-18

Age at Entrance 21 YRS. 5 MOS.

Rate PLUMBER & FITTER

~~XXXX~~
U.S.N.R.F.

Home Address 919 NORTH ELM ST.

Town

OWATONNA

State

MINN.

N

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

5-28-18

11-11-18

PLUMBER & FITTER

171

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXXXX~~ 7-22-19

Place Inactive Duty RECEIVING SHIP NEW YORK N.Y.

Rating at Discharge PLUMBER & FITTER

Name MAREK- OTTOMAR ARTHUR

Service Number

141-34-44

Enlisted at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

XXXX

Date 5-15-18

Age at Entrance 21 YRS.

Rate HOSPITAL APPRENTICE 2ND CLASS

U. S. N.
XXXX R. F.Home Address 1870 CARROL AVENUE
County

Town ST PAUL

State MINN.

N

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

5-15-18

11-11-18

HOSPITAL APPRENTICE
2ND CLASS
HOSPITAL APPRENTICE
1ST CLASS

175

5

Remarks:

Date Discharge 10-4-19

Place Inactive Duty XXXXXX RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS
MINN.

HOSPITAL APPRENTICE

Rating at Discharge

1ST CLASS

Name MARIER - HUBALD JOSEPH

Service Number 141-47-40

Enlisted

~~XXXXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 5-14-17

Age at Entrance 18 YRS. 7 MOS. Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U.S.N.
~~XXXXX~~ F.

Home Address BOX 32

Town

FOREST LAKE

State

MINN.

N

Served at

County --

From

To

Served as

No. Days

HOME AWAITING ORDERS
NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

5-14-17

8-6-17

APPRENTICE SEAMAN
SEAMAN 2 CLASS

110

436

RECEIVING SHIP PHILA-
DELPHIA PA.

10-18-17

12-5-17

NAVAL AIR STATION
MOUTCHIC FRANCE
NAVAL AIR STATION

12-5-17

1-22-18

PAUILLAC FRANCE

1-12-18

2-4-18

~~NAVAL~~ STATION GUJON
FRANCE

2-4-18

11-11-18

Date Discharge 10-30-19

Place ~~XXXXXX~~ RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Rating at Discharge FIREMAN 3 CLASS

Name MARK - MAURICE KIRKLEY

Service Number

141-59-01

~~XXXXX~~

Enrolled at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 11-30-17

Age at Entrance 26 YRS. 1 MO.

Rate YEOMAN 2 CLASS

~~XXXXX~~
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 4902 PENNSYLVANIA AVE. SOUTH

Town MINNEAPOLIS

County --

State MINN.

N

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

DUNWOODY NAVAL TRAINING
SCHOOL MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

11-30-17

8-6-18

YEOMAN 2 CLASS

213

RECEIVING SHIP PHILA-
DELPHIA PA.

8-6-18

8-22-18

YEOMAN 1 CLASS

133

NAVAL BASE CARDIFF
WALES

8-22-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXXXX~~ 7-28-19

Place Inactive Duty RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS

MINN.

Rating at Discharge CHIEF YEOMAN

Name MARKEE - WILFRED PETER

Service Number 141-59-31

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

~~XXXX~~

Age at Entrance 23 YRS. 8 MOS.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

Date 4-18-17

Home Address --

County --

Town CASS LAKE
State MINN.U. S. N.
~~XXXXXX~~

N

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

4-18-17

4-24-17

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

93

RECEIVING SHIP PUGET

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

129

SOUND WASH.

4-24-17

11-3-17

SEAMAN

213

USS SAVANNAH

11-3-17

2-11-18

GUNNERS MATE 3

USS N-- 1

2-11-18

11-11-18

CLASS

157

Remarks:

Date Discharge 8-5-19

Place Inactive ~~XXXXXX~~ USS N - 1 AT NEW LONDON CONN.Rating at Discharge GUNNERS MATE
2 CLASS

Name MARKFELDER - LOUIS GEORGE

Service Number

141-59-18

Enlisted

at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

~~XXXX~~

Date 5-8-17

Age at Entrance

24 YRS. 7 MOS.

Rate

SHIPWRIGHT

U. S. N.

~~XXXXXX~~

Home Address

--

Town

ALDRICH

State

MINN.

N

Served at

County --

From

To

Served as

No. Days

RECEIVING SHIP NORFOLK

VA.

5-8-17

6-11-17

SHIPWRIGHT

107

NAVAL HOSPITAL NORFOLK

VA.

6-11-17

6-16-17

CARPENTERS MATE

3 CLASS

312

RECEIVING SHIP NORFOLK

VA.

6-16-17

1-10-18

CARPENTERS MATE

2 CLASS

133

USS ALERT

1-10-18

9-11-18

USS TALLAHASSEE

9-11-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date

Discharge

6-9-19

Place

~~XXXXXX~~

RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Rating at Discharge

CARPENTERS MATE

1 CLASS

Name MARKGRAF - RUDOLPH

Service Number 141-59-20

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

~~XXXX~~

Date 7-23-17

Age at Entrance 16 YRS. 10 MOS Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.
~~XXXXXX~~

Home Address

Town BRICKTON
State MINN.

N

County

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

HOME AWAITING ORDERS
NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.
NAVAL REPAIR BASE
EASTLEIGH ENGLAND

7-23-17

8-8-17

APPRENTICE SEAMAN
SEAMAN 2 CLASS

100

406

8-8-17

7-12-18

7-12-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge 2-24-19

Place ~~XXXXXX~~ RECEIVING SHIP NEW YORK N.Y.

Rating at Discharge SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Name MARKLEY - FRANK WELLINGTON

Service Number 141-60-54

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

En ~~XXXX~~

Date 6-12-17

U. S. N.
~~XXXXXX~~

Age at Entrance

21 YRS. 9 MOS.

Rate HOSPITAL APPRENTICE 2 CLASS

Home Address

323 16TH AVE. NORTH

Town ST. CLOUD

State

MINN.

N

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

HOME AWAITING ORDERS
NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.
NAVAL HOSPITAL GREAT
LAKES ILL.

6-12-17

7-9-17

HOSPITAL APPREN-
TICE 2 CLASS

234

7-9-17

2-4-18

HOSPITAL APPREN-
TICE 1 CLASS

59

2-4-18

11-11-18

PHARMACIST MATE
3 CLASS

224

Remarks:

Date Discharge

3-6-19

Place

~~XXXXXX~~USS SOUTH DAKOTA AT NAVY YARD
PORTSMOUTH N.H.Rating at Discharge PHARMACIST MATE
3 CLASS

Name MARKLEY - JOSEPH HENRY

Service Number 141-60-64

Enlisted ~~XXXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.~~Enlisted~~

Age at Entrance 26 YRS. 9 MOS.

Rate LANDSMAN FOR QUARTERMASTER AVIATION

U.S.N. ~~XXXXXX~~

Home Address --

Town ST. CLOUD

State MINN.

County --

N

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

DUNWOODY NAVAL TRAINING
SCHOOL MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

12-13-17

3-13-18

LANDSMAN FOR QUAP-
TERMASTER AVIATION

78

RECEIVING SHIP PHILA-
DELPHIA PA.

3-13-18

4-9-18

QUARTERMASTER 2
CLASS

255

NAVAL AIR STATION

COCO SOLO C.Z.

4-9-18

8-17-18

NAVAL HOSPITAL NEW

YORK N.Y.

8-17-18

9-21-18

RECEIVING SHIP NEW

YORK N.Y.

9-21-18

9-23-18

Remarks:

NAVAL AIR STATION

ROCKAWAY BEACH L.I. N.Y. 9-23-18

11-11-18

Date Discharge 12-24-18

Place ~~XXXXXX~~

NAVAL TRAINING STATION GREAT LAKES

ILL.

QUARTERMASTER 2

Rating at Discharge

CLASS AVIATION

Name MARKMAN - ARTHUR

Service Number 141-60-84

~~XXXX~~ at NAVAL RESERVE TRAINING CAMP SAN PEDRO CAL.

Enrolled

Date 7-26-18

Age at Entrance 22 YRS. 1 MO. Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

~~XXXX~~
U.S.N.R.F.

Home Address 2002 DUPONT AVE. SOUTH

Town

MINNEAPOLIS

State

MINN.

N

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL RESERVE TRAINING
CAMP SAN PEDRO CAL.

8-22-17

11-11-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

108

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXX~~ 2-13-19

Place Inactive Duty HEADQUARTERS 12TH NAVAL DISTRICT
SAN FRANCISCO CAL.

Rating at Discharge

APPRENTICE SEA-
MAN

Name MARKUS - HARRY

Service Number

141-64-58

~~XXXX~~ X at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled

Date 7-16-18

Age at Entrance

22 YRS.

Rate

YEOMAN 3 CLASS

~~XXXX~~

U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address

1408 NORTH 5TH ST.
County --

Town

MINNEAPOLIS

State

MINN.

N

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.
RECEIVING SHIP NEW
YORK N.Y.

8-6-18

8-20-18

YEOMAN 3 CLASS

118

8-20-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXX~~ 8-12-19

Place Inactive Duty RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. Discharge YEOMAN 3 CLASS

Name ~~MARKUSEN~~ HERBERT EDWIN

Service Number 141-64-66

Enlisted

Enr ~~CXX~~ RECRUITING STATION-MINNEAPOLIS MINN

Date 5-8-17

Age at Entrance 17 YRS 10 MOS

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.
XXXXXXX

Home Address ---

Town HENNING

State MINN.

B

County

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

NEWPORT R.I.

5-8-17

7-14-17

NAVAL TRAINING CAMP

PORTSMOUTH N.H.

7-14-17

10-9-17

USS MONTANA

10-9-17

4-15-18

APPRENTICE
SEAMAN

67

ARMED DRAFT DETAIL

NEW YORK N.Y.

4-15-18

7-20-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

414

SS NORMAN BRIDGE

7-20-18

11-11-18

SEAMAN

71

Remarks:

Date

Discharge

12-5-19

Place

In XXXXX NAVAL HOSPITAL- FT. LYON COLO.

Rating at Discharge

SEAMAN

Name MARKUSSON - CARL WALLACE

Service Number 141-64-80

Enlisted

at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

~~XXXX~~

Date 4-25-17

Age at Entrance 18 YRS. 6 MOS.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.

~~XXXX~~ F.

Home Address -

Town

BUFFALO

State

MINN.

N

Served at

County -

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

4-25-17

12-19-17

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

37

USS WISCONSIN

12-19-17

2-22-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

183

RECEIVING SHIP NORFOLK

2-22-18

3-18-18

FIREMAN 3 CLASS

304

VA.

3-18-18

11-11-18

FIREMAN 2 CLASS

41

USS JUPITER

Remarks:

Date Discharge 9-30-19

Place

~~XXXXXX~~ RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS

MINN.

Rating at Discharge FIREMAN 2 CLASS

Name MARLOW - CLIFFORD JAY

Service Number 141-61-85

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 6-21-18

~~XXXXX~~

Age at Entrance 18 YRS. 7 MOS.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U.S.N.
~~XXXXX~~

Home Address --

Town

ST. CLOUD

State

MINN.

N

County --

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

6-21-18

11-11-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN
SEAMAN 2 CLASS
GUNNERS MATE 2
CLASS AVIATION

64

59

20

Remarks:

Date Discharge 4-11-19

Place ~~XXXXXX~~

NAVAL TRAINING STATION GREAT LAKES ILL.

Rating at Discharge

GUNNERS MATE 2
CLASS AVIATION

Name MARLOW- HERFORD EDWARD

Service Number 141-61-93

Enlisted

at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

~~XXXXXX~~

Age at Entrance 32 YRS. 5 MOS.

Rate LANDSMAN FOR ELECTRICIAN RADIO

Home Address 2317 PLEASANT ST.

Town MINNEAPOLIS

State MINN.

U.S.N.
~~XXXXXX~~

N

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL RADIO STATION
SAN FRANCISCO CAL.
RECEIVING SHIP MARE
ISLAND CAL.
HEADQUARTERS 13TH NAVAL
DISTRICT SEATTLE WASH.

4-6-17

5-15-18

LANDS
ELECTRICIAN 1 CLASS
RADIO
CHIEF ELECTRICIAN
RADIO

5-15-18

7-6-18

178

7-6-18

11-11-18

406

Remarks:

Date Discharge 7-7-19

Place ~~XXXXXX~~ RECEIVING SHIP SAN FRANCISCO CAL.

Rating at Discharge CHIEF ELECTRICIAN RADIO

Name MARLOW- VICTOR

Service Number 141-62-07

Enrolled at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 7-15-18

Age at Entrance 18 YRS 4 MO.

Rate SEAMAN 2ND CLASS

XXXXXX
U.S.N.R.F.

Home Address ---

Town CASS LAKE

N

County ----

State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.
NAVAL OPERATING BASE
NORFOLK VA.
U.S.S. DELAWARE
NAVAL HOSPITAL HAMPTON
ROADS VA.

7-17-18

9-9-18

SEAMAN 2ND CLASS

119

9-9-18

9-15-18

9-15-18

10-27-18

10-27-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge 9-29-19

SEAMAN 2ND CLASS

Place Inactive Duty NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Discharge at Discharge

Name MARLOWE - WILLIAM THOMAS JR.

Service Number 156-52-42

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 5-5-17

~~XXXX~~

Age at Entrance 17 YRS.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.

~~XXXXXX~~

Home Address 1206 HENNEPIN AVE.

Town

MINNEAPOLIS

State

MINN.

N

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

5-5-17

8-25-17

APPRENTICE SEAMAN
SEAMAN 2 CLASS

88

24

Remarks:

Date Discharge 8-25-17

Place

ILL. NAVAL TRAINING STATION GREAT LAKES

Rating at Discharge

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Name MAROTTA - FRANK

Service Number 141-62-93

~~XXXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION DULUTH MINN.

Date 4-11-17

~~XXXX~~

Enrolled

Age at Entrance 18 YRS. 8 MOS.

Rate LANDSMAN FOR ELECTRICIAN RADIO

U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 1420 LONDON RD.

Town DULUTH

State MINN.

County --

N

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.
LAND

7-10-17

1-1-18

LANDSMAN FOR ELECTRICIAN RADIO

571

Remarks:

Date Discharge 1-1-18

Place ~~XXXXXXXX~~ NAVAL TRAINING STATION GREAT LAKES ILL.

Rating at Discharge

LANDSMAN FOR ELECTRICIAN RADIO

6 April 1935.

From: The Chief of the Bureau of Navigation.
To: The Adjutant General, State of Minnesota.
Subject: MAROTTA, Frank, 141-62-93, Ex-Lds.E.(R), USNRF.
Active duty of.

Reference: (a) Your letter of 29 March 1935.

1. The records of the Bureau show that the above named man enrolled in the United States Naval Reserve Force 11 April 1917 and reported for active duty the same date. Marotta served continuously until 1 January 1918 on which date he received an Inaptitude Discharge, under honorable conditions.

WILLIAM D. LEAHY,
Chief of Bureau.

C. B. Hatch
C. B. HATCH,
By direction.